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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 04/02/2024 

 

DATE:   March 28, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt an Ordinance Titled “An Ordinance of the Town Council of the Town of 
Los Gatos Amending Chapter 29, ‘Zoning Regulations,’ of the Town Code 
Regarding Appeals from the Decision by the Planning Director, Appeals from 
the Decision of the Historic Preservation Committee, Assignment of Duties to 
the Planning Director, Assignment of Duties to the Planning Commission, 
Powers and Duties of Planning Commission, Powers and Duties of the 
Planning Director, and Powers and Duties of the Historic Preservation 
Committee” and Adopt a Resolution Titled “Resolution of the Town Council of 
the Town of Los Gatos Amending the Enabling Resolution of the Historic 
Preservation Committee and Rescinding Resolution 2021-043.”  The Proposed 
Amendments to the Town Code are Not Considered a Project Under Section 
15378 of the California Environmental Quality Act.  Town Code Amendment 
Application A-24-001.  Applicant: Town of Los Gatos.  Project Planner: Sean 
Mullin. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt an Ordinance titled  “An Ordinance of the Town Council of the Town of Los Gatos 
Amending Chapter 29, ‘Zoning Regulations,’ of the Town Code Regarding Appeals from the 
Decision by the Planning Director, Appeals from the Decision of the Historic Preservation 
Committee, Assignment of Duties to the Planning Director, Assignment of Duties to the 
Planning Commission, Powers and Duties of Planning Commission, Powers and Duties of the 
Planning Director, and Powers and Duties of the Historic Preservation Committee”  
(Attachment 1). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On March 19, 2024, the Town Council considered and voted unanimously to introduce an 
Ordinance amending Chapter 29 (Zoning Regulations) of the Town Code regarding the Historic 
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DISCUSSION (continued): 
 
Preservation Ordinance.  Adoption of the attached Ordinance (Attachment 1) would finalize 
that decision. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT: 
 

The proposed amendments to the Town Code are not considered a project under Section 
15378 of the California Environmental Quality Act. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
1. Ordinance for Adoption 
 


